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From: O'Rawe Bridget
Seni: 10 May 2004 17:18 ’ |
To: Fee Eugene; Mills Hugh; Cody Diana; Kelly Jim
Subject: cWe 0702.doc: DRAFT TERMS OF REFERENCE.
Importance: High |
Sensiiving Confidantial
N,
tid
QO702_.DOC

ear all. i am still awaiting a view from anne rather than delay felt i sh'd share with you for

t i ih | also ask . this is
also. Note there is the issue of use of mgt consulatants eic wncin | ahve also gs}\ed anne fo(;éhzughgsgorr; et:glsaging
taking longer than i had hoped to move. view swelcoem meantime. note also i ahve sinc eaaded piece

farnily in rca prcess. bridget

-----0Original Message-—---
From: O'Rawe Bridget
Sent: 28 April 2004 15:49
>: 'anne o'brien’
¢ McGurk Marese
Subject: 0702.doc: DRAFT TERMS OF REFERENCE.
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear anne,! put the attached together last night as i watched ”cu"t“t‘i.n‘g it"?7 i believe! so pl Erehat ats first drar];thi cgrc])se not
to define the rca process in any detail and it may be lighton describing the responsm]lty of the s ee”trx]'gu%velpm !
reflection.But felt i'd welcome your views as is..before tweaking further. | know you will criticise cons yi

best, bridget
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RO0T CAUSE ANALYSIS EXERCISE L Case

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Background:

-y et e T nirwrdirn

On 20/G2/04 the Coroners Inquest concluded 1is findings on the
cirournstances nature and cause of the tragic death of Lucy Crawford.
Aspects of the clinical care are currently subject to consideration by the
(3MC, after referral by the {oroner, The Trust is co-operating fully with
the GM in this regard.

{t has been acknowledged, in the course of the management of this case,
that a number of process and systems issues warramnt examination and
reflection.

This proposed Root Cause Analysis (RCA) exercise is being
commissioned for this purpose.

Principles:

This exercise will be;

$ overseen by a Sieering group established
(merabership set out below) |

¢ orimarily an internal process to identity Jessons

undertaken in a manner to provide independent analysis

by the Trust Chairman

P
s focused on process and systems, as per the agreed scope set out below
s used to inform regional authorities, as appropriate, of any

relevant/pertinent lessons for wider dissemination
» undertaken in 3 way to ensure early transierence of lessons emerging

from the analysis rather than await final report production.
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¢ The rooicause analysis will examine:
¢ adverse incident invesiigation Process
% compiaints handling process
& ltigation process
$ maedia/public relations processes and
& related cpd/ome processes regarding updating of professional
standards |
Xev staff 1.3-{3%1“@5:{1 i the proc
participaie and contribute fo the RUA Qxérm%e
¢ Mindings for *hﬁ* ]n CA will be presented to the Steering group along
with any recommended remedial actions.
® A final renort will be provided to the Trust Chair and Chief Executive,

2P

Membership of Steering Group:
The group will be chaired by a Non Executive Director of the Trust. The

following additional mmembers have been tdentified 1o secure independent
views, a consurner perspective and professional overview:
P Trust Medical Director
¢ Chief Murse, WHS %}’F
¢ Chief Officer, WHSS(L
% Representative of the i‘j‘f%“»{ 3 Bupport team

Process & Besources:
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¢ External expertise on RCA methodology will be sourced via the NI
CSCG suppert team, The Trust will meet costs in this respect.
¢ (uidance and support will be provided by the CS5CG support team

representative — costs for this will be met by the Director of the NI
LSO support team.

¢ Limited administrative support will be provided by the Corporate
Affairs directorate through the CSCG Project Officer.

$ A workplan will be agreed with the RCA Consultant(s) at an early
oH ﬁz;fi" This will inciude:

& Core groups for engagement/participation
& Timescales/key timelines

Tiumescales:
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¢ The exercise should be completed within 4-6 months of ini‘i:iati{m.
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